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Harbin, Danielle

From: Harbin, Danielle
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:46 PM
To: 'mizanr@etcengineersinc.com'
Cc: 'cityhall@cityofforrestcityar.com'
Subject: AR0020087 Forrest City CAO LIS 17-085-001

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mizan, 
 
I am contacting you to get an update on the progress the City of Forrest City has made towards achieving compliance 
with the CAP and SSES phases.  
 
Could you please provide me an update by July 15, 2021. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Danielle Harbin  |  Enforcement Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Water Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive   |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0056   |  e: danielle.harbin@adeq.state.ar.us  
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